

SSE Freestyle Meeting
21st March 2022
1645302170

Attendees: Harry Cootes, Martin Carr, Andrew Norris, Ian Danby, Ian Findlay, Ania Wasielewska, Rob Taylor, Piers Lincoln

Apologies:

Snow Tour events - We have now started the process of contacting slopes (now the COVID situation has reduced) to start this process rolling.	ACTION MC
UK Events – K-Jam will be May 14, Farmers Jam will be Sep 24. We are also aware of the Air Attack! & Oak Cake Jam	ACTION IF/AB
Moguls coaching CF - More sessions have been added to the SSE site. There are now 4 coaches involved in this. It was noted this is now happening on a regular basis, which should assist development	ACTION AW/ID
Selections – 22/23 The selection criteria for PnP has been updated on the web site, so that athletes can now apply for a place as well as submitting evidence in the form of video clips. For moguls it was agreed there was little point doing any selections for this season as there were simply insufficient people of the standard required. However, note the point about ongoing training sessions	ACTION IF/ID/AW/RT
Para - Harry is going to have a meeting with Ian (before he leaves SSE) to work out a way to include this in our activities.	ACTION HC
Greystone – Rowan is in the process of sorting further dates for these sessions and will be published shortly	ACTION RT
Judges training - We should shortly have 2 additional moguls judges	ACTION MC/AW
Futures Project - Many more dates and venue's have been added to the SSE site	ACTION IF/RT
AN has details for start gates and manufacture has started... The frame has been manufactured, but further work and testing (at Halifax) is needed.	ACTION AN